

DR. NEMESSURI PÉTER

Candidate lawyer, business and tax consultant, IT specialist.

I was born in 1982, in Budapest. I graduated from the Pázmány Péter Catholic University, Faculty of Law and Political Science as a jurist in 2006. Between 2000 and 2001, I was a student of the University of St. Andrews.

After graduating, I first started working as an IT specialist and I'm currently involved in legal, business and financial consulting.

Areas of expertise: informatics and legal informatics, real estate, economic consulting, contract systems, company (group) management, project management, startup management, business strategy areas.

As a pioneer in Hungary, I was one of the first to provide IT, tax and legal advice on blockchainbased payment systems (cryptocurrencies, eg Bitcoin, Ehereum) since 2014, as the founder and board member of the Hungarian Bitcoin Association. Our Association is participating in promoting and spreading and pioneering fintech solutions in the 21th century.

WORK EXPERIENCE

| | 2002 - 2004 | analyst and group leader Bestens Gazdasági Elemző- Tervező és Tanácsadó Zrt., Budapest |
|---|--------------------|---|
| | 2001 - 2006 | sales manager, salesman Autó PeNem Kft., Budapest |
| | 2010 - 2018 | lawyer, consultant OSRAM Corporate, Budapest |
| | 2009 - Present | lawyer, consultant Mesharray Infromatikai Zrt., Budapest |
| | Feb 2010 - Present | economics and business expert, tax adviser, owner PwD Consulting Hungary Kft., Budapest |
| | 2014 - Present | founding member, MoB Magyar Bitcoin Egyesület, Budapest |
| | 2006 - Present | candidate lawyer Dr. Nemessuri Péter lawyer, Budapest |
| ļ | 2000 - 2006 | legal trainee Dr. Nemessuri Péter lawyer, Budapest |



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

1999 - 2000

economics and business, law University of St Andrews, St Andrews

2001 - 2006

lawyer Pázmány Péter Catholic University, Budapest



DECLARATIONS

- 1. I accept the Polaris IT Group SA's positions of supervisory board member and supervisory board president from August 12, 2021.
- 2. There are no legally valid court decisions condemning me for the crime of fraud within at least the last five years and I have not been prohibited by the court to act as a member of managing or supervisory bodies in commercial law companies and partnerships within at least the last five years.
- 3. There has been no cases of bankruptcy, compulsory administration or liquidation, within at least the last five years, for entities in which I was a member of managing or supervisory bodies.
- 4. There are no activities I perform, which are competitive to the activities of the issuer and I am not a partner in a competitive civil partnership or commercial law company or partnership or a member of a body of a joint stock company or a member of a body of any competitive legal person;
- 5. I have no record in the register of insolvent debtors maintained under the National Court Register Act of 20 August 1997.